

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Minutes January 12, 2023

Meeting Date/Location:	Thursday, January 12, 2023 @ 12:00 P.M. Howard Office Building 700 President Ronald Reagan Way Sonny West Meeting Room Nashville, TN 37210
	Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Brian Taylor at 12:03 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson Mr. William Conway Ms. Delfine Fox Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Karolyn Perry Ms. Bailey Spaulding	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby Sr, ASO IV Douglas James Jr, ASO III Darrell Hardrick, Inspector III Melvin S Brown Jr., Special		
Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	Assistant to the Director Amanda Webb, Inspector I		

- * CALL TO ORDER
- * APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

Approval of the December 1, 202	Motion: Kia Jarmon		
No Quorum December 14, 2022.			
Changes:		First: Kia Jarmon	
Approval By:		Second: Joe Perlen	
		Opposed: N/A	
Signature of Chairman			
	APPLICATIONS FOR APPROVAL		
(1) Boss Mart LLC, 2600 Clarks	T22-27946		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #02)	
(2) Chinaberry, LLC, 2151 Gallo	T22-27986		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #10)	

(3) The Eighth Room, LLC, 2106 8	Th Ave S 37204, THE EIGHTH ROOM	T22-27937
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
Council Member Sledge Request	Application Be Deferred Until Further Notice. Request Rec	ceived 1/6/23.
BBM 1/12/23 – Board Approves	Temp Issue	
Motion: Kia Jarmon		
First: Kia Jarmon		
Second: Joe Perlen		
Opposed: N/A		
(4) Two Hands Nashville LLC, 606	8Th Ave S #101 37203, TWO HANDS NASHVILLE	T22-27949
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(5) Jack Cawthon's Bar-B-Que,	Inc., 334 W Trinity Ln 37207, JACK CAWTHON'S	T22-27887
BAR-B-QUE TRINTIY LANE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #02)
(6) Jack Cawthon's Bar-B-Que,	Inc., 334 W Trinity Ln 37207, JACK CAWTHON'S	T22-28029
BAR-B-QUE TRINITY LANE		
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #02)
	, , ,	· · ·
(7) Tri Star Eneray, LLC, 3341 V	Whites Creek Pike 37189, TWICE DAILY/WHITE	T22-27521
BISON #6184	······································	
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #03)

Γ

(8) PROPER SAKE LLC,	3109 Ambrose Ave 37207, PROPER SAKE	T22-27906
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
(9) Five Star Market,	Inc, 338 Old Hickory Blvd E 37115, 5 STAR MARKET	T22-28064
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #09)
15-17237 - \$3000 Civil	Penalty Paid 12/21/22 (BBM 012523)	
(10) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19540
Cheekwood F, G, H		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(11) Marriott Hotel Ser	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19546
Island A-C		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(12) Marriott Hotel Se	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Jack	12-19561
Daniels		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(13) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Belle	12-19532
Meade		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

(14) Marriott Hotel Sei	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19533
Belmont		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
		10 10501
(15) Marriott Hotel Sei	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Canal	12-19534
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(16) Marriott Hotel Sei	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Cascades	12-19536
Lobby and Cocoa Bea	n	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(17) Marriott Hotel Se	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19537
Swimming Pool (Casc		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(18) Marriott Hotel Sei	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19538
Cheekwood A-C		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(19) Marriott Hotel Sei	rvices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19539
Cheekwood D-E		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

(20) Marriott Hotel S	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19541
Conservatory Bar /	Ravello	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(21) Marriott Hotel S	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19542
Conservatory Cafe		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(22) Marriott Hotel S	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19543
Ballroom		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19544
Bayou		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19545
Courtyard		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(25) Marriott Hotel S	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19547
Island D		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19548
Island E		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19549
Island F		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(28) Marriott Hotel S	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19550
Island Boardroom		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19551
Lobby A & Patio		(D:++ #45)
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(30) Marriott Hotel S Lobby B	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19552
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Delta	12-19553
Mezzanine		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

(32) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19554
Findley's Irish Pub		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(33) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Fuse	12-19555
Sports Club		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(34) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19556
Governors Ballroom		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(35) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19557
Governors Lobby		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(36) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19558
Hallways & Walkways		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(37) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel		12-19559
Hermitage A-E		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel In	12-19560
Room Dining		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(39) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Jackson	12-19562
A-B		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(40) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Jackson	12-19563
C-D		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(41) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Jackson E-F	12-19564
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(42) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Lincoln A	12-19565
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	(0)	()
(43) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Lincoln B-E	12-19566
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(44) Marriott Hotel Serv	ices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Magnolia	12-19567
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #15)

	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Magnolia	12-19568
Boardroom A		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(46) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Magnolia	12-19569
Boardroom B		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
		. ,
(47) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Magnolia Mezzanine	12-19570
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
UN-SALL	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(DISt. #15)
		10 10571
(48) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Magnolia Pool Cafe	12-19571
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(49) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Swimming	12-19572
Pool Magnolia	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #15)
(50) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Old Hickory Steakhous	e 12-19573
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
		(
(51) Marriott Hotel Ser	vices, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Presidential Ballroom	12-19575
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
		(2.00. 1120)

Γ

(52) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Presidential	12-19576	
Boardroom A			
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
(53) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Presidential	12-19577	
Boardroom B			
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
(54) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Presidential Chamber	12-19578	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
(55) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Presidential Lob	by 12-19579	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel	12-19580	
Presidential Mezzanine			
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
(57) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	LC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Ryman	12-19581	
Ballroom & Studios			
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWENRSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	
(58) Marriott Hotel Services, Ll	(58) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Ryman Courtyard 12-19582		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)	

ſ

(59) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Ryman Exhibit	12-19583
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(60) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Ryman Foyer	12-19584
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(61) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Ryman A Foyer	12-19585
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(62) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Solario	12-19586
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(63) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Tennessee Ballroom	12-19588
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(64) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Tennessee Lobby A	12-19589
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(65) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Tennessee Lobby B	12-19590
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(66) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Washington A	12-19591
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

(67) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Washington B	12-19592
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(68) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Waters Edge	12-19593
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(69) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Hotel Festival Ground	ls 12-19594
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(70) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Opryland	15-20081
Hotel Davidson (Banque	t Rooms A-D)	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(71) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, Gaylord Opryland	17-25269
Hotel - Cascade's Restau	irant	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(72) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	17-25270
HOTEL - THE FALLS		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(73) Marriott Hotel Servio	ces, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	18-25766
HOTEL - SOUNDWAVES		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

(74) Marriott Hotel Services	, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	20-27000
EVENTS CENTER		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(75) Marriott Hotel Services	, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	20-27001
MARKETPLACE		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(76) Marriott Hotel Services	, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, PAISANO'S PIZZARIA	20-27002
& VINO		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(77) Marriott Hotel Services	, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, STAX BURGERS	20-27003
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(78) Tarboosh of Clarksville	LLC, 888 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, TARBOOSH	T22-28012
RESTAURANT		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(79) Marriott Hotel Services	, LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	T22-28031
HOTEL (PARENT)		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)

	enant VI LLC, 1 Century Blvd 37214, HAMPTON INN	T22-28065
ON/OFF-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #15)
(81) Marriott Hotel Services,	LLC, 18 Springhouse Ln 37214, GAYLORD SPRINGS	T22-28070
GOLF LINKS (CLUBHOUSE, 1	ST FLOOR)	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(82) Marriott Hotel Services,	LLC, 18 Springhouse Ln 37214, GAYLORD SPRINGS	T22-28072
GOLF LINKS (CLUBHOUSE, 2	ND FLOOR)	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(02) Manufath Hatal Camina		T22 20075
	LLC, 18 Springhouse Ln 37214, GAYLORD SPRINGS	T22-28075
GOLF LINKS (FOOD CART)		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(84) Marriott Hotel Services,	LLC, 18 Springhouse Ln 37214, GAYLORD SPRINGS	T22-28076
GOLF LINKS (GOLF COURSE)		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(85) Marriott Hotel Services	LLC, 2800 Opryland Dr 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND HOTEL	T22-28081
CATERER		(Dist. #15)

(86) Marriott Hotel Service	es, LLC, 577 Opry Mills Dr 37214, GENERAL JACKSON	T22-28071
SHOWBOAT		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(87) Marriott Hotel Service	es, LLC, 577 Opry Mills Dr 37214, GENERAL JACKSON	T22-28073
SHOWBOAT - PATIO		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(88) JJBT LLC, 2190 B Nole	nsville Pike 37211, PRESSURE SMOKE & VAPE	T22-27641
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
(89) Kyhair Inc, 167 Lafayette St 37210, MUCHO EXPRESS		T22-27799
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #17)
(90) Co-Ops of Tennessee	LLC, 2005 Belcourt Ave 37212, THE CO-OP	T22-27753
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #18)
(91) Shiners Nashville, LLC	, 223 Rep John Lewis Way N 37219, WOOLWORTH THEATRE	T22-27925
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	dway-Nashville MT, LLC, 1811 Broadway 37203,	T22-28026
EMBASSY SUITES BY HILT	ON NASHVILLE AT VANDERBILT	
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)

Γ

	nent, LLC, 310 Gay St 37201, TOWNEPLACE SUITES	T22-28080
NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	LC, 106 29Th Ave N 37203, NAWABI HYDERABAD	T22-27871
HOUSE ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
(95) Greys Nashville, LLC, 4	101 Charlotte Ave #D130 37209, GREYS FINE CHEESE &	T22-27959
ENTERTAINING ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24)
(96) PR MIG Greenhills Opt	Co, LLC, 3800 Bedford Ave 37215, Courtyard by	T22-27886
Marriott Nashville Green	Hills	(Dist. #25)
(97) CT&AS INC, 321 A Har	ding Pl 37211, THAI PAPAYA	T22-27725
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #28)
(98) THE WAFFLE TACO INC	C, 1114 Bell Rd 37013, THE WAFFLE TACO	T22-27587
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #32)
(99) SMOKE & BREW LLC, 3	3809 October Woods Dr #101 37013, SMOKE & BREW	T22-28062
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #33)

Motion: Kia Jarmon First: Kia Jarmon Second: Joe Perlen Opposed: N/A		
	DEFER INDEFINITELY	
(100) Eat and Chill Cafe, LLC, 1	1297 Dickerson Pike 37072, EAT AND CHILL CAFE	T22-28060
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #03)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(101) A.L.E. Hospitality, LLC, 2 ON-SALE	503 Gallatin Ave #102 37206, MARTHA MY DEAR (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	T22-28035 (Dist. #05)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
DLVRYCRBSD	503 Gallatin Ave #102 37206, MARTHA MY DEAR	T22-28036
DEVRICEBSD	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS)	(Dist. #05)
(103) Stinson Road LLC dba Ki	sser BBQ, 747 Douglas Ave #105 B 37207, KISSER	T22-28077
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(104) Meunier LLC, 925 Ga	llatin Ave #103 37206, THE AUTHENTIQUE	T22-27957
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(105) Velvet Taco Holdings	, LLC, 301 Gallatin Ave 37206, VELVET TACO EAST	T22-28042
NASHVILLE		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(106) Noko Enterprises, LLC	C, 701 Porter Rd 37206, NOKO	T22-28050
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(107) Drifters BBQ, 1008 B	Woodland St 37206, DRIFTERS BBQ	T22-28051
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(108) Boston Commons, 10	008 A Woodland St 37206, BOSTON COMMONS	T22-28054
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(109) Beyond the Edge, 11.	2 S 11Th St 37206, BEYOND THE EDGE	T22-28055
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(110) Drifters Catering & Events, 1008 B Woodland St 37206, DRIFTERS CATERING	T22-28056
& EVENTS	
CATERER	(Dist. #06)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(111) Emad Yousef, 3231 Gallatin Pike 37216, FLAMIES HOT CHICKEN FACTORY	T22-28032
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #08)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(112) The Velvet Room, 511 A Gallatin Pike S 37115, THE VELVET ROOM	T22-28053
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #09)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(113) Provenance Hotel Group, 733 Briley Pkwy 37217, HOTEL PRESTON	D22-28049
ON-SALE .	(Dist. #13)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(114) My Fast Market LLC, 450 Donelson Pike #A1 37214, MY MARKET	T22-28048
OFF-SALE (NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #15)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(115) Olive Garden Holdings, LLC, 10 Opry Mills Dr 37214, THE OLIVE GARDEN	T22-28052
ITALIAN RESTAURANT #6446	
ON/OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)

ח)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(116) Courtyard Management LLC, 2508 E	Elm Hill Pike 37214, COURTYARD BY	T22-28061
MARRIOTT - ELM HILL		
ON/OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
ח)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(117) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2401 N	Ausic Valley Dr 37214, INN AT OPRYLAND	T22-28066
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
ח)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
BBM 1/12/23 – Will Cheek III Request to Am	nend Permit Type to On/Off-Sale.	
Board Approves Unanimously		
(118) Marriott Hotel Services, LLC, 2401 N	Ausic Valley Dr 37214, INN AT OPRYLAND	T22-28069
CATERER		(Dist. #15)
ח)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(119) Residence Inn by Marriott, LLC, 2300	0 Elm Hill Pike 37214, RESIDENCE INN	T22-28074
NASHVILLE AIRPORT		
ON/OFF-SALE (0	CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
ח)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(120) Honky Tonk Party Express, LLC, 1343	3 Lewis St 37210, HONKY TONK PARTY EXPRESS	T22-28034
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
٩)	MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(121) Hearts 12 South, 2701 E	3 12Th Ave S 37204, HEARTS	T22-28058
ON-SALE		(Dist. #18)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(122) Jack Brown's Joint Germ	nantown, LLC, 1123 3Rd Ave N 37208, JACK BROWN'S	T22-28030
BEER & BURGER JOINT		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(123) Marriott Hotel Services,	LLC, 120 2Nd Ave N 37201, WILDHORSE SALOON	T22-28063
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(124) Marriott Hotel Services,	LLC, 120 2Nd Ave N 37201, WILDHORSE SALOON	T22-28067
CATERER		(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(125) Courtyard Managemen	t LLC, 170 4Th Ave N 37219, COURTYARD BY	T22-28068
MARRIOTT		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(126) Apiary RMG LLC, 1907 West Er	nd Ave 37203, BENS PLACE	D22-28082
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(127) Velvet Taco Holdings, LLC, 191	1 Broadway 37203, VELVET TACO NASHVILLE	T22-28084
MIDTOWN		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(128) El General Inc, 2032 West End	Ave 37203, CINCO DE MAYO MEXICAN RESTAURANT	T22-28047
RESTAURANT		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(129) Residence Inn by Marriott, LLC	, 1801 Hayes St 37203, RESIDENCE INN &	T22-28079
SPRINGHILL SUITES NASHVILLE WES	ST END	
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #21)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(130) Hillwood Country Club at Whit	worth, 405 Elmington Ave 37205,	T22-28046
WHITWORTH RACQUET CLUB		
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION)	(Dist. #24)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(131) PDK Southern Kitchen & Pantry LLC, 4116 Charlotte Ave 37209, PDKT22-28078SOUTHERN KITCHEN AND PANTRY - CHARLOTTEON-SALE(Dist. #24)(MISSING DOCUMENTS)
ON-SALE (Dist. #24)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)
(132) TAQUERIA MEXICO TENNESSEE LLC, 4660 Nolensville Pike 37211, TAQUERIA MEXICO T22-28043
TENNESSEE LLC
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #30)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)
(133) Los Potrillos Cerveza LLC, 5312 B Cane Ridge Rd 37013, LOS POTRILLOS T22-28045
CERVEZA LLC
OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #32)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)
Motion: Joe Perlen
First: Joe Perlen
Second: Kia Jarmon
Opposed: N/A
REQUEST TO WITHDRAW
(134) Velvet Taco East Nashville, LLC, 301 Gallatin Ave 37206, VELVET TACO EAST
NASHVILLE T22-27694
ON-SALE (Dist. #06)

ſ

(135) Sadies Edgehill LLC, 1200 Villa Pl #101 37212, SADIE BROWN'S T22-28015 CATERER (Dist. #17) Motion: Kia Jarmon First: Kia Jarmon Second: Joe Perlen Opposed: N/A COMPLAINTS (136) 105Nashville, LLC, 832 ROYAL PKWY 37214, HOME 2 SUITES NASHVILLE AIRPORT 17-25128 ON/OFF-SALE (Dist. #15) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 08, 2022). (1ST Offense) **STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty** (137) Sonesta International Hotels Corporation, 1100 AIRPORT CENTER DR 37214, 21-27046 SONESTA SELECT NASHVILLE AIRPORT SUITES ON/OFF-SALE (Dist. #15) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 08, 2022). (1st Offense) STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(138) CV Beverage License Company LLC, 530 11TH AVE N 37203, HAMPTON INN & 20-26804 SUITES CAPITOL VIEW

ON-SALE

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or

employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of

age on or about December 15, 2022). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

HEARINGS

(139) D3M, LLC, 1520 HAMPTON ST 37207, JAZZY'S BISTRO

ON-SALE

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A 62-35-134(a) Unlawful Employment, Publications and Activities on or about December 1, 2021).

COMPLAINANT: Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

MNPD Officer Harriman

SUBPOENA: Mark Hopkins (Owner)

Prior Violations: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

(140) D3M, LLC, 1520 HAMPTON ST 37207, JAZZY'S BISTRO

18-25416

ON-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A 39-17-

18-25416

(Dist. #19)

(Dist. #02)

1307(c)(1) Felon in Possession of a Firearm on or about December 1, 2021).

COMPLAINANT: Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

MNPD Officer Harriman

SUBPOENA: Mark Hopkins (Owner)

Prior Violations: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

(141) *D3M, LLC, 1520 HAMPTON ST 37207, JAZZY'S BISTRO*

18-25416

(Dist. #02)

ON-SALE

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A 39-13-102(a)(1)(A) - Aggravated Assault – Deadly Weapon on or about December 1, 2021).

COMPLAINANT: Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

MNPD Officer Harriman

SUBPOENA: Mark Hopkins (Owner)

Prior Violations: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

BBM 1/12/23 – Board Votes to Dismiss. Charge Dismissed In Criminal Court.

Board Votes Unanimously

(142) D3M, LLC, 1520 HAMPTON ST 37207, JAZZY'S BISTRO

ON-SALE

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A 39-13-102(a)(1)(A) - Aggravated Assault – Deadly Weapon on or about December 1, 2021).

COMPLAINANT: Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

MNPD Officer Harriman

SUBPOENA: Mark Hopkins (Owner)

Prior Violations: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

(143) D3M, LLC, 1520 HAMPTON ST 37207, JAZZY'S BISTRO

ON-SALE

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of T.C.A 39-17-1307(f)(1)(A) – Possession of a Weapon with a Domestic Violence Conviction on or about December 1, 2021).

COMPLAINANT: Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

MNPD Officer Harriman

SUBPOENA: Mark Hopkins (Owner)

Prior Violations: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

BBM 1/12/23 – Board Votes to Dismiss. Charge Dismissed in Criminal Court. Board Votes Unanimously.

18-25416

(Dist. #02)

18-25416

(Dist. #02)

Motion:

First: Kia Jarmon

Second: Joe Perlen

Opposed: N/A

(144) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

(145) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Next Beer Board Meeting: Wednesday, 1/25/23, at 5:30 P.M.

Location: Howard Office Building

Sonny West Meeting Room

700 President Ronald Reagan Way

Nashville, TN 37210

BBM 1/12/23 – Discussions New Finance Manager Introduced – Daniella Goga Food Trucks Discussed – Pilot Program; Permitting; Registration; Enforcement; Sidewalk Vendors Private Setting Concerns; Caterer Concerns; Addressing all Unintended Consequences.

Meeting Adjourned 12:44 P.M.